

BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com, Website:
http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community



MINUTES

**meeting of Bleasby Parish Council held remotely by zoom
on Monday 9th November at 7.30 pm**

In Attendance: Cllrs: S Andersen, M Coombs, N Winn, S Roscoe, R Wallin, A McCormick, J Dunseath

Also present: NCC Cllr S Saddington, NSDC Cllr R Blaney, Clerk K Green and 3 members of the public

Minutes

BPC 2020-149 Receive and accept apologies for absence- none

BPC 2020-150 Declaration of Members' Interests in Agenda Items- none

BPC 2020-151 Receive Questions from the Public- a resident asked the councils details of the Christmas tree. We have £150 towards it from NCC. Cost of tree is £351+£90 delivery which is 20-22ft in height Events committee request a more environmentally friendly version going forwards, which will also save costs. **Clerk to add discussion to December Agenda**

A resident asked about the contribution to the recycling at school project **see Agenda item BPC 2020-167**
A resident asked for feedback on the reflector missing from land near to Bleasby 30mph sign
Resident asked regarding viewing of the finances. Request look at reserves for allocating funds and moving the election sums.

Clerk Resolve VAT and look at reserves with Chair for December Agenda to approve

Clerk to set up meeting with Chair and resident to go through scribe details. Clerk to send out view only login

Resident request for Ulyetts to clear grit on highcross

BPC 2020-152 Receive reports from Nottinghamshire County Councillor and Newark and Sherwood District Councillor Cllr Saddington told the meeting- ask if the resident has had a meeting with highways arranged re drainage issues? no they have not, Cllr Saddington will chase
Have we reived £150 for the Christmas tree? Yes the Parish Council has received the monies and Thanks Cllr Saddington

Level crossing issues, Cllr Saddington has written to network rail regarding an ambulance being diverted- the reply has been a virtual meeting arranged for 19th Nov, the ongoing issues with the crossing are not acceptable

Cllr Coombs asked re an inter-active speed sign in the village near to Sycamore lane. Cllr Saddington will take it forward- as one of her champions once it is approved by Parish Council **Clerk to add to Dec Agenda**

BPC 2020-153 Approve Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 12th October 2020 council discussed grouping the responsibilities of the Councillors together to be approved at Dec Meeting, and Agenda can be laid out to support this

Proposal to Approve the Minutes

Proposed Cllr Andersen Seconded Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

BPC 2020-154 Receive Payment and Receipts report and consider the approval of any further additional payments to be made and add to the schedule. Sign any cheques required for payment

Approve Payments- Clerk GiffGaff Phone credit £6

Clerks Wages £ 264.78

HMRC £323.80

Eon Electricity August £14.09

Bank Card charges £3

Clerk Expenses stamps £9.12

Ulyetts Mowing £111.60
Proposal to accept the payments
Proposed Cllr Andersen
All Agreed

Seconded Cllr Wallin

BPC 2020-155 Clerks payment error- Clerk has been paid October salary of £257.54 twice. Clerk has repaid the extra payment and apologies for this error. Both the payment and repayment are shown in the finance documents - noted

BPC 2020-156 Approve Actual v Budget and Bank Reconciliation Council discussed and accepted
Proposal to approve
Proposed Cllr Andersen
All Agreed

Seconded Cllr McCormick

BPC 2020-157 Budget 2021-2022- Council discussed the budget and agreed to make alterations to individual categories. Including grouping of expenses for grounds work. A budget for environmental issues.
The Precept 2021-2022 is to increase by 1.7% with inflation

Proposed Cllr Andersen
All Agreed

Seconded Cllr Roscoe

BPC 2020-158 Locate a new Auditor- Council discussed and agreed to ask David Dixon of 'Dickson Accountancy and Taxation'

Proposal to contact new Auditor

Proposed Cllr Andersen

All Agreed

Seconded Cllr Wallin

BPC 2020-159 Planning Applications- Council discussed the application and agreed to comment as follows;
20/01570/FUL Little Rudsey Farm, Goverton Extension of dwelling and extend existing outbuildings to create additional storage / workshop / office space

Proposal to request TPO's on the Scotch Pines in the area- Clerk to apply to NSDC

Proposed Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

Seconded Cllr Andersen

Proposal to support the application

Proposed Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

Seconded Cllr Andersen

20/01950/LBC Fisherman's Main street Retrospective change of approved materials to three small roof areas from pantiles or patent glazing to natural slate

Proposal to Support

Proposed Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

Seconded Cllr Andersen

20/01685/HPRIOR Pastures New 4 Oak tree close Householder prior approval for single storey rear extension. The length that the extension extends beyond the rear wall of the original house: 5 metres. Eaves height of the extension: 2.6 metres Maximum height of the extension: 2.6 metres

Proposal to No Objection

Proposed Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

Seconded Cllr Andersen

Planning Application Decisions- 20/01525/HOUSE 3 Sycamore lane conversion of existing garage, new garage and extension -approved -noted

Treeworks – Council discussed the tree with TPO to be cut down, Clerk to contact NSDC

Cllr Blaney

Planning Enforcement

20/00370/ENFB 31 Orchard Close- Alleged breach: Removal of hedge and erection of a gate- inspector reports that the gate would be permitted development and not need planning permission

20/00361/ENFB 3 Sycamore Lane- Alleged installation of a gate- no response as yet
Clerk to chase

BPC 2020-160 Land and Assets- Electrics on Glebe Field- no change

Bench at Hazleford- Cllr Coombs is fixing as well as the noticeboards at Hazleford and at Gibsmere

BPC 2020 161 Village Plan Projects, Orchard Close and Gypsy Lane- Clerk is applying for positioning of tree and bench to NCC

BPC 2020-162 Jubilee Ponds Policy- discuss further at Decembers meeting

BPC 2020-163 Tree working group- writing to Severn Trent to establish areas to plant trees
NSDC are doing a second free trees scheme – **Clerk to apply for 50 trees**

BPC 2020-164 Footpaths- village hall footpath is collapsing- **Clerk to report to Footpaths Officer**
Between Gypsy lane and Morton footpath has Big hole

BPC 2020-165 Events -Christmas tree and lights

Upcoming events are, Gate gateways spectacular and advent calender 24 houses will light up over Advent

BPC 2020-166 Communication- Resident who currently looks after the website is stepping down, Council to look for a new volunteer to take this up advertise for this in Bleasby news, **clerk to contact resident to get website information**

BPC 2020-167 Family Facilities and school grounds- Recycling area is £190 short of the total required
Proposal to support the recycling at School with £190
Proposed Cllr Andersen Seconded Cllr McCormick
All Agreed

BPC 2020-168 Bleasby News Update- Clerk is taking on the payments and receipts directly
Suggestion to put it online to save costs and only print for those who cannot access online
Advertising has reduced meaning income has reduced. Proposal to produce a colour document 4 times a year with a broader view

BPC 2020-169 Groups reports- none

BPC 2020-170 Items for the next meeting- New Christmas tree ideas, Reserves allocations, grouping of Councillor responsibilities, inter-active road sign, gritting highcross,

Date of Next Meeting – Monday 14th December 2020

Meeting closed at 10pm

I declare that the above is a true record of the meeting

Signed

Date

Chair
Bleasby Parish Council